Legal Department

Nancy B. White
General Counsel - Florida

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558

May 31, 2005

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo e .
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk .
and Administrative Services -
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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Re: Petition for Expedited Review of Growth Code Denials by the
Number Pooling Administrator for the Orlando exchange
(Pinecastle)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

BellSouth Telecornmunications, Inc. pursuant to Section 364.183(3),
Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes
a claim of confidentiality for certain information contained in Attachments 1 and 2
to BellSouth’s Petition for Expedited Review of NXX-X Code Denial in the
captioned new docket. Attachments 1 and 2 contain confidential and proprietary
business information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. The
Petition for Expedited Review of NXX-X Code Denial was also filed on this same
day.

Sincerely,
‘ } "‘:/ /] A ’ ‘ "/‘.";
Nancy B. White
cc: All Parties of Record

Marshall M. Criser |l
R. Douglas Lackey

This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behaif of a
“felco” for Confidential DNCAS = 7 7/~ T . The
document is in Jocked storage pending advice on handling.
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must obtain written
EXD/Tech permission before you can access it.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Petition for Expedited Review of Growth
Code Denials by the Number Pooling Administrator
for the Orlando exchange (Pinecastle)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail this 31st day of May, 2005 to the following:

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

NANPA

Thomas Foley

NPA Relief Planner

820 Riverbend Blvd.

Longwood, Florida 32779-2327
Tel. No.: (407) 389-8929

Fax. No.: (407) 682-1108
thomas foley@neustar.com

Nancy B White ! 7
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